
From: Gilliam, Allen
To: conway trey lieblong
Cc: Deardoff, Amy; Yates, Adam; McWilliams, Carrie; Leamons, Bryan
Subject: AR0051951_ConwayCorp AR0047279 Dec 28 2016 approval of Pretreatment Program mods to be current with

the Streamlining revisions to 40 CFR 403_20170103
Date: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 12:44:51 PM

Trey,
 
The most recent “Streamlining” modifications/revisions to Conway Corp’s Pretreatment Program are
hereby approvable per provisions in 40 CFR 403.11 on the date of 12/28/16.  Since your
Pretreatment modifications were the same published in the Federal Register October 14, 2005 @
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2005-10-14/pdf/05-20001.pdf , no ADEQ public notice was
necessary according to EPA Headquarters.
 
The addition of the relatively new POTW, Tupelo Bayou’s maximum allowable industrial loading
section is deemed a non-substantial modification per 40 CFR 403.18 since there is no evidence prior
technically based local limits or maximum allowable industrial loadings were evaluated, submitted or
approved.
 
Conway Corp’s NPDES permit AR0051951 (Tupelo) will either be modified to reflect this minor
modification per 40 CFR 122.63(g) [no public notice] or reflected in its next permit incorporating
appropriate standard “Streamline Approved” (Pre-2a) language.
 
Conway Corp’s NPDES permit AR0047279 (Tucker Creek) will either be modified to reflect this minor
modification per 40 CFR 122.63(g) [no public notice] or reflected in its next permit incorporating
appropriate standard “Streamline Approved” (Pre-2b [non-tracking]) language.
 
Thank you for helping wrap this up.
 
Sincerely,
 
Allen Gilliam
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator
501.682.0625
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Programs
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